
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Saldana, Evette 
Friday, January 11, 2008 2:15PM 
Commitment Committee 

Subject: *CC Memo* Main Street Natural Gas, Inc. $660mm Gas Project Rev. Bonds, Series 
2008 CC Meeting: Monday, January 14th@ 11 :OOam ET 

Attachments: 

~~::) 
Main Street Series 

20086 CC Me ... 

Main Street Series 2008B CC Memo v7.DOC 

* Please note new Committee Meeting Location: 28th Flr - Conf. Room: 28A * 

Deal Size: $660,000,000 
Issuing Entity: Main Street Natural Gas, Inc 
Series: Main Street Natural Gas, Inc. Gas Project Revenue Bonds, Series 2008 
LB Role: Sole Manager 

Deal Team: 
Public Finance: John Daniel, Ernie Green, Elizabeth Yee, Maureen Ellinwood, Jessica Lyerla, David 
Ardayfio. 
Municipal Derivatives: Greg Shlionsky 
Commodities: David Perlman, John Calhoun, Ron Ruffini, Miguel Puertas, Guilherme Castellan 

Jessica Lyerla 
LEHMAN BROTHERS 
600 Travis Street, 72nd Floor 
Houston, Texas 77002-3009 
office: 713.652.7155 
cell: 608.77 4. 3505 
j essica.lyer la@lehman. com 

LBEX-AM 137775 


